

AQUINO TEGAR

WEB ENGINEER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Experienced Web Developer with almost 3 years in the field.
Here's a couple things that I do: I build backend and API endpoints using laravel-mysql, I build frontend with React/Vue JS, I build iOS/Android app from React Native, and I personally use docker for my local development and I have unpoured crush on Node Js and Python, I would love to if you give me the chance.

SKILLS

PHP Javascript MySQL

GIT Docker Laravel

React JS Vue JS

CONTACT INFORMATION

Cell: +62 852 9142 4319 aquinotgr@pm.me www.aquinotgr.pw Yogyakarta Indonesia

FIND ME ONLINE



@aquinotegar00



@aquinotgr00

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Full Stack Web Developer

Bajak Laut Malaka (Apr 2019 - Present)

I learnt so much, make a lot of mistake and face so many challenge with fast paced sprint

I also work on various projects to create API endpoints, front end and mobile app for example:

- User membership system
- Payment gateway
- Event management system
- real time chat
- etc

Front end web developer (Intern)

Teras Code Digital (Nov 2018 - Jan 2019)

I work on various projects using React Js framework.

Full Stack Web Developer

Indotech Group Yogyakarta. (2015 - 2017)

I help the company to manage their internal management such as:

- Sales cash flow
- Third parties vendor
- Customer follow up track
- Items stock, Item order, & item report
- Design & maintain Wordpress company profile using web app system I build using tools such as laravel, MySQL, vue Js, git, docker. I also responsible for server with Ubuntu on VPS

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Informatics Engineering

Amikom University

- Study various technology range from networking, web, and mobile
- Study basics concepts of programming algorithm

Participant

Google Mobile Web Specialist Course

Learn and experimenting with Service worker to develop a native-like web application with Google standard.

Software Engineering

SMK Telekomunikasi Tunas Harapan Semarang

- Basic programming language using C
- Study basic OOP concepts in PHP
- Learn how to build small app using PHP, MySQL, Bootstrap stack

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

I'm interested in minimalism, open source, digital privacy, english. Currently i am learning devops to deepen my understanding of web and microservices work. I also constantly listening to Hip-hop and reading comics.